# PALLAVI SINGH

New Delhi, India | sikriwal319@gmail.com | +91 6207054448 www.linkedin.com/in/pallavi-singh-804998181

#### **SUMMARY**

Passionate Software Engineer (**Angular + Laravel**) with **3 years of experience** in developing web applications and backend systems. Skilled at writing clear, concise code that is easy to maintain and troubleshoot. Experienced in working with both small and large teams across multiple projects and companies. Able to work independently of remote locations or in office environments as needed by the company.

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### **Software Developer**

AUG 2021 - Present

CIPHER SQUARE TECHNOLOGY | Delhi, India

- As a software developer at CIPHER SQUARE TECHNOLOGY, you likely had a range of responsibilities encompassing both frontend (**Angular**) and backend development tasks (**Laravel**, **PHP**.).
- Identifying and addressing performance to improve the speed and efficiency of web applications and ensuring that web applications are accessible to users.
- Developing server-side logic using programming languages like **ANGULAR,LARAVEL** or **LUMEN**, **PHP** to handle requests, process data, and manage application logic.
- Designing and implementing **RESTful APIs** endpoints to facilitate communication between the frontend and backend systems.
- Actively engaged with potential customers as the lead developer, providing technical guidance and support to drive customer success which increased product adoption by over 20%.

# **Web Developer**

JAN 2021 – JULY 2021

# MAXTRA TECHNOLOGY | NOIDA, India

- In this Organization Creating website in **PHP Laravel**. where users can create, edit, and manage content easily. Include features such as user authentication, role-based access control support.
- Creating the **RESTful APIs** endpoints for the android application and for the frontend application like **Angular**.
- Developed a web-notification that sent interactive daily notifications to customers, enabling them to take direct actions from notification. This streamlined operations and boosted sales by over 50%.

#### **PROJECTS**

## Relimoney (Exchange money)

- Creating software solutions tailored to the specific needs of currency trading platforms, financial institutions, or Forex brokerages.
- Integrate with reliable APIs to fetch real-time exchange rates, historical data, and user authentication services. Ensure error handling and data validation for API responses.
- Implement secure user authentication and authorization mechanisms to protect user data and transactions. Use encryption techniques for sensitive information.
- Enable users to initiate currency exchange transactions securely. Implement validation checks, confirmations, and transaction history tracking.

### Care Health (Health Insurance)

- Creating lite weight application for Health **Insurance (Care Health)** in angular to reduce the loading time and improve the customer experience.
- Break down the application into smaller, more manageable modules or components.

# SprintNxt Invoice

• Creating lite weight application for generating invoice in **frontend in Angular** and **backend in Laravel** which help to robust, scalable the application and help to make more user-friendly application.

## **EDUCATION**

# Master of Computer Application (M. C.A)

April 2016 - July 2019

Patna Women's College – (Patna university)

#### **SKILLS**

Angular | HTML5 | CSS | JavaScript | TypeScript | Backend Development | Frontend Development | Laravel | Git | Problem Solving | Teamwork | Creativity.